APPENDIX 3 - Representation from Sussex Police

Chris.Boyle

Subject: FW: SusPol New Premises License Application - The Deer Park, Leonardslee
Gardens, Lower Beeding.

From: Darran.Middleton.01@sussex.pnn.police.uk <Darran.Middleton.01@sussex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 02 July 2021 10:52

To: doug@dougsimmonds.co.uk; info@dougsimmonds.co.uk; Licensing <Licensing@horsham.gov.uk>
Cc: Chris.Boyle <Chris.Boyle@horsham.gov.uk>; WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk

Subject: SusPol New Premises License Application - The Deer Park, Leonardslee Gardens, Lower Beeding.

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE DEER
PARK, LEONARDSLEE LAKES AND GARDENS, BRIGHTON ROAD, LOWER BEEDING, WEST SUSSEX, RH13 6PP.

Dear Mr Boyle,

Sussex Police have no objection to the principal of the application, however while the operating schedule provided
identifies a number steps to address the licensing objectives, it is considered that additional measures are necessary.
Sussex Police propose the following amended condition which should not prove onerous on the day-to-day operation
of the premises:

e Events planned after the grant of the License will be subject to an EMP which must be submitted to the
Licensing Authority and Responsible Authorities at least 2 months before the date the event is due to start,
and it will be required to be approved by them before the event can be authorised by the Licensing
Authority to go ahead. There will be no more than 12 events submitted per calendar year.

Therefore Sussex Police invite the licensing committee to grant this application with conditions.

Please see the email trail regarding the agreement of the amended condition which is underlined.
Regards,
Darran Middleton

Darran Middleton

Police Licensing Officer

Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team

West Division, Centenary House, Durrington, BN13 2PQ

Tel No: 01273 404 030

Email: Darran.middleton.01@sussex.pnn.police.uk

My working days are Thursday and Friday. Please send any urgent enquiries outside of those days to
ws_licensing wor@sussex.pnn.police.uk






